LEAVENWORTH BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
Monday, July 19, 2021 — 6:00 P.M.
COMMISSION ROOM, CITY HALL
LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER:
1. Roll Call/Establish Quorum
2. Approval of Minutes: June 21,2021 Action: Motion
OLD BUSINESS:

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1. 2021-20 BZA-804 S. 4™ STREET
Hold a public hearing for Case No. 2021-20 BZA — 804 S. 4" Street, wherein the applicant is
requesting a variance to allow a porch to project into a required front setback a distance
exceeding 10 feet and less than 15 feet to the property line.

ADJOURN

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MINUTES
MONDAY, June 21, 2021, 6:00 P.M.
COMMISSION ROOM, CITY HALL
LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS

CALL TO ORDER:
Board Members Present Board Member(s) Absent
Dick Gervasini Mike Bogner
Ron Bates Jan Horvath
Kathy Kem

City Staff Present
Jackie Porter

Michelle Baragary
Julie Hurley

Vice Chairman Gervasini called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and noted a quorum was present.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: April 19, 2021
Vice Chairman Gervasini asked for comments, changes or a motion on the minutes presented for
approval: April 19, 2021. Staff found a typo in the April minutes. Case No.2021-19 BZA — 1008 Quincy
Street should be Case No. 2021-09 BZA — 1008 Quincy Street. Mr. Bates moved to approve the
minutes with the correction, seconded by Ms. Kem and approved by a vote of 3-0.

OLD BUSINESS:

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1. CASE NO. 2021-09 BZA — 1008 QUINCY STREET
Hold a public hearing for Case No. 2021-09 BZA — 1008 Quincy Street, wherein the applicant is
requesting a variance to allow a detached garage greater than 900 sqft on a parcel less than one
acre in the R1-6 zoning district, High Density Single Family Residential District. This item was tabled

at the April 19, 2021 Board of Zoning Appeals meeting for additional information/consideration.

Vice Chairman Gervasini called for the staff report.

Board of Zoning Appeals 1 June 21, 2021



City Planner Jackie Porter stated the applicant is requesting a variance from sections 4.04.B2 and
4.04.B.3 of the adopted Development Regulations to allow an accessory structure greater than the
square footage of the primary use, and in excess of 900 square feet.

The applicant and owner, Bill Seber, is requesting a variance from the above noted sections of the
adopted Development Regulations to allow construction of a detached garage that is larger in square
footage than the primary structure, and that is greater than 900 square feet.

= 4.04.B.2 - The total square footage of all detached structures functioning as accessory use
in residential districts shall be less than the square footage of the primary use on the
parcel. In determining square footage of the primary use (residential), attached garages
and unfinished space shall not be counted. No more than two detached accessory
structures shall be allowed per building lot or parcel whichever is larger in area.

= 4.04.B.3 — For single-family residences: a garage not to exceed 900 square feet on parcels
less than one acre, and 1,200 square feet on parcels one acre or larger. Detached garages
require construction of driveways to provide access in conformance with the parking
provisions of the code.

The applicant proposes to construct a 2,010 square foot detached garage at the northwest corner of
the property, with direct access off the adjacent alley. The property is currently zoned as High-Density
Single-Family Residential District, R1-6 with a single-family dwelling and two accessory structures. The
applicant has agreed to remove one of the existing accessory structures prior to construction of the
proposed garage in order to comply with the maximum number of accessory structures permitted on
one residential lot.

The proposed garage has a footprint of 1,200 square feet with an 810 square foot second story, for a
total of 2,010 square feet, which is in excess of the existing 1,114 square foot home on the property.
The proposed use of the structure is to display years of collectables: toys, signs, cars, motorcycles, G
scale train and track and other types of collectables, as well as storage of parts for the 1955 Chevy that
will be built in the garage.

After the required notice was published, staff received one comment from a neighbor located at 1016
Quincy in favor of the variance request.

This item was previously heard at the April 19, 2021 BZA meeting and was tabled in order to provide
clarification on the specific sections of the Development Regulations requiring a variance, and for
clarification on the notification procedure. KSA 12-759 states that:

The board of zoning appeals shall administer the details of appeals from or other matters
referred to it regarding the application of the zoning ordinance or resolution as hereinafter
provided. The board shall fix a reasonable time for the hearing of an appeal or any other matter
referred to it. Notice of the time, place and subject of such hearing shall be published once in
the official city newspaper in the case of a city and in the official county newspaper in the case
of a county at least 20 days prior to the date fixed for hearing. A copy of the notice shall be
mailed to each party to the appeal and to the appropriate planning commission.

Staff has determined that the statutory notification requirements were met.

Vice Chairman Gervasini asked for questions about the staff report.

Board of Zoning Appeals 2 June 21, 2021



Referring to construction of driveways in section 4.04.B.3 of the Development Regulations, Ms. Kem
asked if the applicant would be required to construct a driveway from the front of their property to the
doors of the proposed detached structure.

Planning Director Julie Hurley responded if the property has an alley access, the driveway can come off
the alley. The regulations allows for a gravel parking pad if it is coming directly off of an alley.

Ms. Kem asked if the garage doors will be facing the house or the alley.
Bill Seber, applicant and owner, stated the doors will face east.

Mr. Gervasini asked if the matter from April’s meeting concerning the size of the detached structure
has been resolved. Is the size based on the footprint of the accessory structure or is the loft included in
the amount of space authorized.

Ms. Hurley stated the intent of the regulations is that the total square footage of any accessory structure
be included; not just the footprint of the accessory structure. This language has been clarified in the
revised Development Regulations, which was approved by the City Commission earlier this month. The
language states that any second story of an accessory structure is included in that calculation.

Mr. Gervasini stated the minutes from the last meeting stated there will be no windows in the proposed
structure; however, the drawing indicates several windows.

Ms. Porter stated that was a conceptual drawing. The applicant submitted a revised drawing which has
no windows.

With no further questions about the staff report, Vice Chairman Gervasini opened the public hearing.
Mr. Bates asked the size of the two existing accessory structures.
Mr. Seber responded they are 8’ x 8 each, and he can remove one or both if needed.

With no one else wishing to speak, Vice Chairman Gervasini closed the public hearing and called for
discussion among the board members.

Ms. Kem stated she has concern with an accessory structure this big and which is bigger than the existing
principle dwelling. Ms. Kem specifically cited criteria 2a “that the variance requested arises from such
a condition which is unique to the property in question and is not ordinarily found in the same zone or
district; and is not created by an action or actions of the property owner or the applicant”.

With no further discussion, Vice Chairman Gervasini read the following criteria regarding the Board'’s
authority and reviewed each item.

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AUTHORITY:
The Board’s authority in this matter is contained in Article 11 (Board of Zoning Appeals), Section 11.03.B
(Powers and Jurisdictions — Variances)

Board of Zoning Appeals 3 June 21, 2021



Variances: To authorize in specific cases a variance from the specific terms of these Development
Regulations which will not be contrary to the public interest and where, owing the special conditions, a
literal enforcement of the provisions of these Development Regulations will, in an individual case, result
in unnecessary hardship, provided the spirit of these Development Regulations shall be observed, public
safety and welfare secured, and substantial justice done. Such variance shall not permit any use not
permitted by the Development Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas in such district. Rather,
variances shall only be granted for the detailed requirements of the district such as area, bulk, yard,
parking or screening requirements.

1. The applicant must show that his property was acquired in good faith and where by reason of
exceptional narrowness, shallowness or shape of this specific piece of property at the time of
the effective date of the Zoning Ordinance, or where by reason of exceptional topographical
conditions or other extra-ordinary or exceptional circumstances that the strict application of the
terms of the Development Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas actually prohibits the
use of his property in the manner similar to that of other property in the zoning district where it
is located.

2. Arequest for a variance may be granted, upon a finding of the Board that all of the following
conditions have been met. The Board shall make a determination on each condition, and the
finding shall be entered in the record.

a)

b)

d)

That the variance requested arises from such condition which is unique to the property in
question and is not ordinarily found in the same zone or district; and is not created by an
action or actions of the property owner or the applicant.

Vote 0-3
All board members voted in the negative.

That the granting of the permit for the variance will not adversely affect the rights of
adjacent property owners or residents.

Vote 0-3

All board members voted in the negative.

Ms. Kem stated a structure that large would adversely affect the adjacent property
owners, even though those property owners immediately affected by it might agree
with it at the moment.

That the strict application of the provisions of the Development Regulations from which
the variance is requested will constitute unnecessary hardship upon the property owner
represented in the application.

Vote 0-3
All board members voted in the negative.

That the variance desired will not adversely affect the public health, safety, morals,
order, convenience, prosperity, or general welfare.

Vote 1-2
Mr. Bates voted in the affirmative. Ms. Kem and Mr. Gervasini voted in the negative.

That granting of the variance desired will not be opposed to the general spirit and intent
of the Development Regulations.

Vote 0-3
All board members voted in the negative.

Board of Zoning Appeals 4 June 21, 2021



3. Ingranting a variance, the Board may impose such conditions, safeguards, and restrictions upon
the premises benefited by the variance as may be necessary to reduce or minimize any
potentially injurious effect of such variance upon other property in the neighborhood, and to
carry out the general purpose and intent of the Development Regulations.

ACTION:

Approve or deny the request for a variance from section 4.04.B.2 and 4.04.B.3 of the Development
Regulations to allow a 2,010 square foot accessory structure at 1008 Quincy with the following
condition:

1. One of the existing accessory structures shall be removed prior to the issuance of a building
permit for the proposed detached accessory structure.

Vice Chairman Gervasini stated based on the voting the variance is denied.

2. CASE NO. 2021-16 BZA — 1187 RANDOLPH STREET

Hold a public hearing for Case No. 2021-16 BZA — 1187 Randolph Street, wherein the applicant is
requesting a variance to allow a detached garage greater than 900 sqft on a parcel less than once acre
in the R16 zoning district (High Density Single Family Residential District) and to allow a reduction to
the required side yard setback.

Vice Chairman Gervasini called for the staff report.

City Planner Jackie Porter stated the applicant and owner, Tom Roemer, is requesting a variance from
sections 4.03.E and 4.04.B.3 of the adopted Development Regulations to allow a reduction to the required
accessory structure setback, and to allow an accessory structure larger than 900 square feet.

e 4.03.E— No accessory buildings shall be erected in any required front or side yard, or at any other
place forward of the main building line.

e 4.04.B.3 — For single family residences: a garage not to exceed 900 square feet on parcels less
than one acre, and 1,200 square feet on parcels one acre or larger. Detached garages require
construction of driveways to provide access in conformance with the parking provisions of the
code.

The proposed changes involve an addition on the south side of the existing accessory structure to allow
additional covered parking. The lot is located at 1187 Randolph Street, which is currently zoned as High
Density Single Family Residential District, R1-6.

The applicant is proposing to add on an additional single car space to accommodate the additional car
that was recently purchased. This proposed addition will result in the accessory structure being roughly
1,260 sqft overall. It will also increase the existing nonconformity of the structure, since the additional
will be built at the existing 13 foot setback and not meet the required 25 foot setback.

Staff has received one comment from a neighbor located at 1140 Ironmoulders Street in favor of the
variance request.

Vice Chairman Gervasini asked for questions about the staff report.

With no questions about the staff report, Vice Chairman Gervasini opened the public hearing.

Board of Zoning Appeals 5 June 21, 2021



Tom Roemer, owner/applicant, stated he has done nothing but continuously made improvements to his
property and is proposing to add a lean to on the south side of the existing detached garage.

Mr. Bates asked if the proposed structure will be enclosed on the side and in the back.

Mr. Roemer responded the lean to will be totally enclosed with two garage doors; one in the front of the
structure and the second door in the rear. He is proposing a lean to so he does not have to tear into the
existing structure of the slope of the roof of the existing garage. The proposed lean to will match the front
of the garage and will have a smaller maintenance type door on the backside of it for his lawnmower. Mr.
Roemer further stated the proposed lean to will not interfere with sight lines in the alley. He spoke with
his neighbors and they do not have any issues with his proposal.

Mr. Gervasini asked if the backside of the outbuilding is encroaching in the rear setback.

Ms. Porter responded the outbuilding is encroaching on the setback on the Franklin Street side. On corner
lots, both yards adjacent to streets are considered front yards; therefore, the setback on Franklin Street
is 25’

Mr. Gervasini asked when the existing garage was built.

Mr. Roemer responded June 1994.

With no further questions, Vice Chairman Gervasini closed the public hearing and asked for discussion
among the commissioners. With no further discussion, Vice Chairman Gervasini read the following criteria
regarding the Board’s authority and reviewed each item.

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AUTHORITY:

The Board’s authority in this matter is contained in Article 11 (Board of Zoning Appeals), Section 11.03.B
(Powers and Jurisdictions — Variances)

Variances: To authorize in specific cases a variance from the specific terms of these Development
Regulations which will not be contrary to the public interest and where, owing the special conditions, a
literal enforcement of the provisions of these Development Regulations will, in an individual case, result
in unnecessary hardship, provided the spirit of these Development Regulations shall be observed, public
safety and welfare secured, and substantial justice done. Such variance shall not permit any use not
permitted by the Development Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas in such district. Rather,
variances shall only be granted for the detailed requirements of the district such as area, bulk, yard,
parking or screening requirements.

1. The applicant must show that his property was acquired in good faith and where by reason of
exceptional narrowness, shallowness or shape of this specific piece of property at the time of
the effective date of the Zoning Ordinance, or where by reason of exceptional topographical
conditions or other extra-ordinary or exceptional circumstances that the strict application of the
terms of the Development Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas actually prohibits the
use of his property in the manner similar to that of other property in the zoning district where it
is located.

2. Arequest for a variance may be granted, upon a finding of the Board that all of the following
conditions have been met. The Board shall make a determination on each condition, and the
finding shall be entered in the record.

Board of Zoning Appeals 6 June 21, 2021



a) That the variance requested arises from such condition which is unique to the property in
question and is not ordinarily found in the same zone or district; and is not created by an
action or actions of the property owner or the applicant.

Vote 1-2

Mr. Gervasini voted in the affirmative. Ms. Kem and Mr. Bates voted in the negative.
Ms. Kem stated the owners have done a beautiful job improving and maintaining the
property; and they do have a perfect spot for a garage addition. However, because of
this one phrase that requires the board to find agreement in the State statutes, she
has to disagree as much as she would love for the owners to be able to build the
proposed extension to the existing garage.

b) That the granting of the permit for the variance will not adversely affect the rights of
adjacent property owners or residents.

Vote 3-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

c) That the strict application of the provisions of the Development Regulations from which
the variance is requested will constitute unnecessary hardship upon the property owner
represented in the application.

Vote 1-2
Mr. Gervasini voted in the affirmative. Ms. Kem and Mr. Bates voted in the negative.

d) That the variance desired will not adversely affect the public health, safety, morals,
order, convenience, prosperity, or general welfare.

Vote 3-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

e) That granting of the variance desired will not be opposed to the general spirit and intent
of the Development Regulations.

Vote 0-3
All board members voted in the negative.

3. Ingranting a variance, the Board may impose such conditions, safeguards, and restrictions upon
the premises benefited by the variance as may be necessary to reduce or minimize any
potentially injurious effect of such variance upon other property in the neighborhood, and to
carry out the general purpose and intent of the Development Regulations.

ACTION:

Approve or deny the request for a variance from section 4.04.E and 4.04.B.3 of the adopted Development
Regulations to allow a reduction in the required setback for an accessory structure and to allow a 1,260
square foot accessory structure at 1187 Randolph Street.

Vice Chairman Gervasini stated based on the voting the variance is denied.

Vice Chairman Gervasini asked if there was another other business to discuss.

Planning Director Julie Hurley stated last year and earlier this year there have been a few requests for sign

variances for legal nonconforming businesses; businesses that are allowed to exist but the way the
regulations were worded the business owner could not get a sign without a variance. At the Board’s

Board of Zoning Appeals 7 June 21, 2021



request, the regulations have been revised to allow those legal nonconforming businesses to be able to
get a sign in conformance with the Development Regulations without needing a variance. This does not
mean the Board will not ever see a sign variance request if the business owner wants something more
than what they are allowed to get but staff has tried to make it more business friendly for them to get
their signs when the business is already allowed.

Ms. Hurley further stated there is one item on the agenda for the next BZA meeting July 19, 2021.

Vice Chairman Gervasini called for a motion to adjourn. Mr. Bates moved to adjourn, seconded by Ms.
Kem and passed 3-0.

The meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m.
Minutes taken by Administrative Assistant Michelle Baragary.

Board of Zoning Appeals 8 June 21, 2021



Board of Zoning Appeals Agenda Item
Variance Request
2021-20 BZA
804 South 4*" Street

JULY 19, 2021

e —

epargd By: Reviewed By&b "

Jacquelyn Porter Paul Kramer
City Planner City Manager
SUMMARY:

The applicant is requesting a variance from sections 4.03.C.2.f of the adopted Development Regulations to allow
an unenclosed porch or stoop to be closer to the property than 15 feet.

DISCUSSION:

The applicant and owner, Aree Proctor, is requesting a variance from sections 4.03.C.2.f of the adopted
Development Regulations.

= 4.03.C.2.f- An open and unenclosed porch or stoop may project into a required front setback
a distance not exceeding 10 feet, but no closer to the property line than 15 feet in any case...

The primary structure is a legal nonconforming structure that encroaches the required setback of 25 feet. It
currently sets on or over the existing property line. Section 1.05.C.3 of the Development Regulations states:

A structure which is in nonconformance with respect to a side or rear yard setback shall not use
the existing setback in expanding or enlarging but may be enlarged if the new part of the structure
complies with the setbacks of the district.

The proposed changes involve an addition on the south side of the existing structure to allow cover porch/ deck.
The lot is located at 804 South 4™ Street which is currently zoned as High-Density Single-Family Residential
District, R1-6. The subject property is adjacent to properties that are zoned R1-6, High-Density Single-Family
and GBD, General Business District. Adjacent properties to the south and southeast are zoned GBD, and the
surrounding properties to the west, north, northeast and east are zoned R1-6.

The applicant is proposing to add on an unenclosed covered porch/deck to the south of the building where a
door has been add for access. The proposed location of the cover porch/deck is going to be 6 feet from the front

property line.

Staff has not received any comment in regards to this case.

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AUTHORITY:
The Board’s authority in this matter is contained in Article XV (Board of Zoning Appeals), Section 11.03.B (Powers
and Jurisdictions - Variances)

Variances: To authorize in specific cases a variance from the specific terms of these Development Regulations
which will not be contrary to the public interest and where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of
the provisions of these Development Regulations will, in an individual case, result in unnecessary hardship,
provided the spirit of these Development Regulations shall be observed, public safety and welfare secured, and

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




substantial justice done. Such variance shall not permit any use not permitted by the Development Regulations
of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas in such district. Rather, variances shall only be granted for the detailed
requirements of the district such as area, bulk, yard, parking or screening requirements.

1. The applicant must show that his property was acquired in good faith and where by reason of
exceptional narrowness, shallowness or shape of this specific piece of property at the time of
the effective date of the Zoning Ordinance, or where by reason of exceptional topographical
conditions or other extra-ordinary or exceptional circumstances that the strict application of the
terms of the Development Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas actually prohibits the
use of his property in the manner similar to that of other property in the zoning district where it
is located.

2. Arequest for a variance may be granted, upon a finding of the Board that all of the following
conditions have been met. The Board shall make a determination on each condition, and the
finding shall be entered in the record.

a) That the variance requested arises from such condition which is unique to the property in
question and is not ordinarily found in the same zone or district; and is not created by an
action or actions of the property owner or the applicant.

b) That the granting of the permit for the variance will not adversely affect the rights of
adjacent property owners or residents.

¢) That the strict application of the provisions of the Development Regulations from which the
variance is requested will constitute unnecessary hardship upon the property owner
represented in the application.

d) That the variance desired will not adversely affect the public health, safety, morals, order,
convenience, prosperity, or general welfare;

e) That granting of the variance desired will not be opposed to the general spirit and intent of
the Development Regulations.

3. In granting a variance, the Board may impose such conditions, safeguards, and restrictions upon
the premises benefited by the variance as may be necessary to reduce or minimize any
potentially injurious effect of such variance upon other property in the neighborhood, and to
carry out the general purpose and intent of these Development Regulations.

ACTION:
Approve or deny the request for a variance from section 4.03.C.2.f of the Development Regulations to allow a
reduction in the required setback for an unenclosed porch at 804 S 4*" Street.

ATTACHMENTS:
e Aerial and Zoning Map
e Current Photos
e Application with the Letter of Intent submitted by Aree Proctor

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




804 S 4th St Aerial

4 ‘f AT A A

ik t’P’“—

o — e
" Lo

. R

7/14/2021, 1:12:54 PM

1:1,128
N— 0 001 0.01 0.02 mi
- i....) Lansing City Limits : — ' ]

Override 1 _,,_: e 0 001 002 0.04 km
BXCd parcols (City Owned) l..d Ft Leavenworth Military Installation
=1 11}
Bt lrarcets Gurent ReiimALeavenworth City Limits

i R Esri, HE.RE‘ Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user
Address (Points) AN\ City Right-of-Way e

I:‘ Missouri River RoadCenterline

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS
Platte County, Missouri Dept. of Conservation, Esri, HERE, Garmin, INCREMENT P, USGS, EPA|



804 S 4th St Zoning Map

7

7 I

. \mm..”
& SEE
A 1z -










B e










OFFICE USE ONLY

Case No.: X2\ - 2> BZA

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS Application No. AuRo \
CITY OF LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS Fee (non-refundable) $350.00 (UK
Filing Date Cor 2r: Y
Hearing Date -\ ~-\a-2\
PETITION Publication Date (o-21\-2\

Property Zoning: &,g; é ated /
Location of Subject Property: Cffﬂ o — o = 57"‘
Legal Description: (Attach full legal description provided by the REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE)
Petitioner: 74/‘6,& 4{ octo s~

Petitioner Address: (27 &4 K{,ko\ pog St "

Emal: A/ 2. L0 cFor @ 'ag’?m["«ﬁch LOm Telephone: /60 747 OG5
Petitioner's Interest iny Property: (/7 (/ ;] e A h

Purpose of Petition: [&/ /I 5510 "}D f\c[/p/ Aﬁ@/}:_/\ é} IOV /7("4@:7%
/i 4 ik

D Appeal of Administration Decision Date of Decision
Section 11.03.A ~

K Variance: DELPNGR (‘v&b\){e\'))r Seckhon Q.03 .C
Section 11.03.B

[] Exception:
Section 11.03.C

Site Plan or drawing attached (hard & digital copy):  Yes E’ No []

I, the undersigned, certify that | am the legal owner of the property described above and that if this request is granted, | will
proceed with the actual construction in accordance with the plans submitted within four (4) months from the date of filing or request
in writing an extension of time for the Board's consideration

Property Owner Name (print); / 6.6/, ﬂ DT il
Signature: //-’ Date: & / =z / 21

State of ! )

County Of L@c'l VRN mgle )

Signed or attested beforg me on . C'/ Y 2 by Arec !\ £pr

Notary Public: / 2 ,/( 2/} /w >

My appointment expires: i/ 15/41 (Seal) NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF KANSAS
PAUL C. LEBLANGC

NOTE: All signatures must be in black or blue ink. Signature of owner(s} MUSE be Securod S Aotara

Check list below...

Supporting documentalion: Site plan, plot plan, a drawing and any other pertinent data

Full legal descriplion of subject property obtained from the Regisler of Deeds Office (913-684-0424)

Certified list of property owners within two hundred (200) feet of the subject property — County GIS Department 913-684-0448
A filing fee of Three Hundred- fifty dollars ($350)

BZA Application July 2020






5/27/2021 866 S 4th St - Google Maps

Go gle Maps 866 S 4th st

= ;'
i

TN '...,Vr f e
Image capture: Apr 2019  ® 2021 Google

Leavenworth, Kansas
#  Google

Street View

804 S 4th
ALeavenm
@ ORI T
oM

htips:/iwviw.google.com/maps/place/804+S+41h+St, +Leavenworth,+KS+66048/@39.3113281,-94.9123687,3a,49.5y,328.22h,89.28t/dala=13m6!1e1!3...  1/1



Aree Proctor

624 Kickapoo St
Leavenworth, KS 66048
(760)792-0458

areeproctor(@yahoo.com

30 May 2021

RE: Variance for 804 S. 4 St.

Dear Sir or Ma’am,

I am writing to request a variance to the Leavenworth residential building codes and
ordinances for a modification I wish to make to a home I own at 804 S. 4™ St. in
Leavenworth.

The ordinance in question prohibits the building of a deck or porch within 15 feet of a
city easement along a roadway.

There are several mitigating factors effecting this request.

I;

A large portion of the home itself sits within the easement, most likely built
before the road was widened, which extended the easement over this portion of
the home.

When I purchased this home, there was already a porch on the east side of the
house, sitting inside this easement in violation of code Cover=

I propose to tear down this porch and build a new @he south side of the
Besiise. Wt (Cau I~
This new porch will be outside of the easement, further away from the road
(though it will still be within 15 feet of the easement, contrary to this code).

This house was in serious disrepair and in violation of multiple codes on home
maintenance when [ purchased it. I have already made significant investments in
repairing and improving this home.

Thank you for your time and attention. I look forward to hearing from you.

Respectfully, :
A
e -
Aree Proctor
Homeowner



Lawyers Title of Kansas, Inc. CNe 41334 Doc #: 202009198,

(913) 682-3368 STACY R. DRISCOLL
REGISTER OF DEEDS
LEAVENWORTH COUNTY, KANSAS
2t w0 Jont Hlooingdih LY, i
17 216:49 PM
- 2 3 RECORDING FEE: 21.00
ConntgLlerk , PAGES: 1
DEED-KANSAS WARRANTY (Statutory)
THE GRANTOR,
Norris C Simmons Jr., a single person
CONVEYS AND WARRANTS to
Aree LIC

FOR GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, for the sum of One Dollar and
Other Valuable Consideration, the following described real estate:

Lot 1 in Block 20, CLARK AND REES' ADDITION to the City of Leavenworth, Leavenworth County, Kansas, LESS the
‘West 3 feet of the South 20 feet and 10 inches thereof, reference being hereby made to plat of survey by HLA. Perkins, filod
June 24, 1975 at 8360 AM in Survey Book §-6, No. 32. . '

(Subject to essements, restrictions, and reservations of recard, and all laxes and assessments that may b levied, imposed,
become payable kereafter.) y o

?ﬁm \\® - gay o W AD.2020
Nonkcﬁmmoilr.w

STATE OF KANSAS, COUNTY OF LEAVENWORTH
This instrument was acknowledged bofere me on this Y 1= day of %L@\» 2020 by:
Norris C Simmens Jr., a single person

M - . BRE"
y appointment expires: l@ m&&f’&m, NomPu%lio )
8 . o,

i

Leavenwoith County, Register of Deeds 2020R09188
Leavenworth County, Register of Deeds 2020R09198




